IQAC PLAN OF ACTION 2022-2023				
DATE	MINUTES OF MEETING	ACTION TAKEN REPORT		
DATE 02/08/22 02/11/22	 MINUTES OF MEETING Implementation of DOPS and MINex Revised AQAR to be Updated Multidisciplinary and interdisciplinary program to be implemented for students Institute to strengthen the vocational educational and soft skills in alignment with national skills qualification frame work NIRF ranking obtained on July 15th 2022 (Discussion on appealing) Academic year to be considered from July 1st to 30th June for submission of SSR Documents. Preparedness for NEP to be written in 500 words Institutional program documents to be collected by all the criterion heads and members To conduct programs for all the value added courses Publications to be updated in criterion 3 HELINET issues to be rectified. To plan a program for the Alumini this year To emphasize department wise best practices Convocation and Annual day to be planned Documents of the programs 	ACTION TAKEN REPORT Maintaining records of academic teaching schedules for both UG and PG CBCT has been procured on July 7 th 2022. NIRF ranking obtained on July 15 th 2022. Faculty development program (RAATI) foundation course done during May- June 2022. Grants revised by ICMR for research projects (Extra mural) fund is processed. Interns orientation program organised on 20/10/22 Academic bank of credits registration by staff and students in progress. Academic calendar prepared. Online feedback form from the students obtained and analysed. Interdepartmental meet is organised (Prostho, Perio, OMR) on 12/10/22. (Minimally invasive paediatric dentistry) CBCT and central research laboratory utilization by staff and students NAAC qualitative and quantitative reports reviewed CDE program on Zygomatic enigma held on 10/10/22 CDE workshop on implant pathway held on 14 th and 21 st Oct 22 Department files updated as per NAAC		
03/03/23	 attended/organised/presented by the faculty to be submitted. Introduction of new student council committee Discussion regarding the attendance for faculty development program and methods to improve on upcoming programs To plan skill based programs for undergraduate students. Part-2 dental category to be updated and submitted To maintain usage register of high-end equipment. Discussion on documentation of NSS programs. Discussion on NEP document which was submitted. 	 Department hies updated as per NAAC criterion Descriptive NEP document revised and submitted Program organised to train staff and students for HELINET access. Alumni meet has been organised Student council committee election was held on 25th Jan 2023 Faculty development program on micro teaching by RGUHS organised on 24th to 26th Feb 2023 Convocation was held for the passed out graduates on 25/11/22 Prosthodontist week celebration and skill based completions for undergraduates and postgraduates was held between 16th to 24th Jan 2023 		

16	/06/	23

- Data templates need to be merged to upload
- Geo tag photographs and list of attendees for the programs conducted to be collected from each department
- NAAC committee needs to be updated, criterion in charges for the staff relieved
- Yearly students data needs to be updated by criterion 2
- To emphasize on feedback to be collected from undergraduate students after theory class
- Discussion regarding short comings for NRIF ranking for the previous year to be taken in to account and improvements to be done.
- Patient management and inflow of the patients needs to be improved.

- NAAC documents updated criterion wise
- IQAC plan on action 22-23 is prepared.
- White coat ceremony was organised for 3rd BDS students on 4/3/23
- AQAR reports are submitted
- CDE programs on life saving, anti-ragging, women welfare activities were organised for staff and students
- State level sports activities are documented by the sports secretary.

PRINCIPAL

K.L.E. SOCIETY'S

INSTITUTE OF DENTAL SCIENCES

BANGALORE